NORTHEAST METRO ‘ 916

Intermediate School District

parvtners in edutation
TO: Northeast Metro 916 Board of Education
FROM: Val Rae Boe
DATE: October 3,2024
RE: October 2 Board of Education Meeting Talking Points

Members present: Knisely-12, Palmer-13, Jones-14, Forsberg-16, Oksnevad-282, Bock-621,
Nitardy-622, Clark-623, Payne-832, Dols-833 and Hockert-834.

Members absent: Knisely-12, Daniels-624, Theisen-831, and Dols-833.

o School Board Policies: The School Board was presented with a first reading of policies
and approved several additional policies.
o First Reading: Policies 419 and 606.
o Approved: Policies 522, 532, 532.1, 609, and 802.

o Recognitions:

o Retirement: Kristin Salava, principal of Quora Secondary School, recognized
and shared her appreciation for David Stark, Education Assistant Specialist,
who retired on October 2 after providing 916 with 15 years of service. Dave
shared that the relationships he has developed with colleagues and students
has been the most valuable experience of his career. He thanked the district
for the time and effort that they invest in training staff and stressed how
supported he felt throughout his career.



	FROM:  Val Rae Boe

